
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

 

 

  

 

 

                      

                                                                               
   

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, October 18, 2011 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
              
 9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

� October 11, 2011 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
Auditor 
a.   Surplus of Personal Property 
Commissioners 
b. Contract w/Design West Architects for Architectural and Engineering Services 
Facilities 
c.    Surplus of Personal Property 
Human Services 
d.    Appointment of H DeLeon as County-Designated Mental Health Professional      
Public Works 
e. Authorization for Public Hearing on Six Year Road Program 
 

   9:05 AM Public Hearing 
   

Continued Redistricting Plan – L Smith Kelty   
 
Scheduled Business:     
 
Doxo Payment Solutions Presentation – D Davidson 
 
Public Works Six Year Road Program – Bowie 
 
Executive Session:   
 
Pending Litigation – R Lukson 
 

  Unscheduled Visitors  
   Board Assignment Update 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 
Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Text Box
To view items in detail, please click on highlighted areas



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2011, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  
Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 
 
Present: Chairman Leo Bowman 
  Commissioner James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; DPA Ryan Brown; DPA Ryan Lukson; 
Safety Coordinator Bryan Perry; Clark Posey, Planning; Sue Schuetze, Public Work; Central 
Services Manager Randy Reid; Eric Hsu, Office of Public Defense; Susan Walker, Planning; 
Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Erhiza Rivera and Nick Kooiker, Treasurer’s Office.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of October 4, 2011 were approved.   
 
Review Agenda 
 
Item “j” (Mid-Biennium Letter) was added to the consent agenda. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “j”.   
Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Commissioners 

a. License Renewal for Columbia Generating Station 
Facilities 

b. Contract w/Superior Tree Service, Inc. for Tree Pruning Services 
Fairgrounds 

c. First Lease Amendment w/Atomic City Rollergirls 
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0123-101, Dept. 000 
e. Purchase Authorization of an Arena Vator from Blueline Mfg Co. 
f. Purchase Authorization of 12 Breezeway Doors from Barns Northwest 



 - 2 - 

Human Services 
g. Agreement w/Nueva Esperanza for Substance Abuse Prevention Services 

Sheriff 
h. Payment Authorization to R Sabin for Pilot Services  
i. Personal Services Contract w/Columbia Industries for Shredding Services 

Commissioners 
j. Letter – Mid-Biennium Message 

 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:05 a.m.  
 
Public Hearing – Proposed Right of Way Vacation – Finley  
 
Sue Schuetze and Steve Becken reviewed the petition from Kennewick Irrigation District to 
vacate several unimproved right of ways.  After review by the Public Works Department they 
recommended vacation of the right of way between Parcel 1 and Parcel 2.  However, did not 
recommend vacation of the right of way between Parcel 3 and Parcel 4 because it would leave a 
¾ mile dead-end right of way and would be detrimental to vacate since this section of right of 
way had the potential to be constructed in the next 20 years.  
 
Mr. Becken recommended the public hearing be continued to October 25, 2011 since Kennewick 
Irrigation opposed this recommendation.  Additionally, KID had a preliminary plat coming in 
and they wanted to review that before making final recommendation. 
 
Testimony 
 
Scott Revell, Kennewick Irrigation District, said that KID filed these petitions as part of land use 
actions in that area.  He said there were two short plat applications pending and they were trying 
to “master plan” the property as a single unit.  He indicated they were working with the County 
Engineer’s office and needed to have at least one follow up meeting before final action and 
requested the Board continue the public hearing.  
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to continue the public hearing to 9:05 a.m. on October 
25, 2011.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried.  
 
Continued Public Hearing – Short Plat Vacation – SPV 11-03 
 
Clark Posey said the public hearing was previously continued to obtain signatures and they were 
now ready to proceed.  
 
As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to approve the vacation of the portion of the 5-foot 
irrigation easement located in the north 5 feet of the south 15 feet of Lot 4 of Short Plat 731, in 
the Northwest Quarter of Section 20, Township 9 North, Range 28 East. Commissioner Small 
seconded and upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.   
 



 - 3 - 

Redistricting Plan – Public Hearing 
 
Loretta Smith Kelty said after the census data was received and updated, they met with the 
League of Women’s Voters and Judy Goldberg agreed to oversee the redistricting process.  Ms. 
Goldberg said the commissioners and political parties appointed the committee members and 
after completion of the review process, made the following recommendation to reach the goal of 
58,392 in each district: 
 
District #1: Goal to add 544  

Add precinct 275 from #2 (total added 541) 
 

District #2: Goal to delete 1,188 
  Delete precinct 275 and 610 (total deleted 1,150) 
 
District #3:  Goal to add 643 
  Add precinct 610 from #2 (total added 609) 
 
Sage District be moved from District #2 to District #3.   
 
Additionally, Ms. Goldberg asked who was responsible for changing precinct boundaries 
themselves and Mr. Sparks said he believed the County Auditor would make those changes.   
 
As there was no one present to testify, the public hearing was closed. 
 
Chairman Bowman said the RCW stated that adoption of the new plan could take place one week 
after the public hearing process.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to continue the public hearing to 9:05 a.m. on 
Tuesday, October 18, 2011.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried. 
 
Chairman Bowman requested Ms. Smith Kelty work with Ms. Goldberg on putting together 
thank you letters for the Committee.   
 
Noxious Weed Discussion 
 
Mark Stairet gave a brief history of the Noxious Weed Board and said that in 1996 the current 
assessment was established and had not increased since that time.  He said they normally were 
able to keep a reserve of $100,000 in the first four months before assessments were received but 
this year they were expecting a sizeable shortfall.  He said they operated at $22,000/month with 
four permanent employees.  He said the Board voted and agreed to ask about increasing the 
assessment to $5.00.   
 
He also reviewed the following comparables:   

 Yakima County:  $7.10 and 1 cent/acre (two full-time and two part-time summer) 
 Franklin County:  $5.00 and 30 cents/acre (irrigated); 15 cents/acre (dry); and 5 

cents/acre (range); (three full-time and hire returning inspectors) 



 - 4 - 

 Walla Walla County - general fund and operates at 20 hours/week 
 
He said it was the recommendation of the Noxious Weed Board to go forward with an 
assessment increase to sustain the department for the next six years and they were requesting the 
Commissioners hold a public hearing.   
 
Commissioner Small said he previously expressed his concerns regarding an increased 
assessment.  Additionally, it was his understanding the Finance Manager came forward a year 
ago and cautioned Mr. Stairet the department would be in the red.  Mr. Stairet replied his 
recollection was they would be looking at an assessment increase at that time.   
 
Mr. Mercer confirmed that at that time he was given two options; either increase revenue or 
reduce expenditures.    
 
Commissioner Beaver said other agencies were facing the same problem and his answer was not 
to raise taxes.  He said he would like to see financial statements for the last three years and the 
organizational chart; before they started talking about raising taxes they needed to look at 
reducing expenses.   
 
Commissioner Small suggested they look at merging agencies (pest board and noxious weed) 
and have Ryan Brown review that issue.  He told Mr. Stairet that he specifically asked for 
alternatives to raising taxes.   
 
Chairman Bowman said the Board indicated it was not interested in going to a public hearing at 
this time and would like to see some alternatives.   
 
Mr. Stairet said they would be having a board meeting in one week and would reassess the 
situation.  
 
Office of Public Defense - Mid Year Operating Update 
 
Eric Hsu presented his Mid-Year Operating Budget for the Office of Public Defense.  It included 
the following: 
 

 District Court – Caseload Update 
 Jail – Bed-Day Usage 
 Superior Court – Caseload Update 
 Financial/Operational Update 
 New Staff Training Program for Homicides 

 
Executive Session – Pending Litigation 
 
The Board went into executive session with David Sparks and attorney Ken Miller 
(via/telephone conference) at approximately10:05 a.m. for approximately 15 minutes to discuss 
pending litigation.  Also present were Cami McKenzie, Loretta Smith Kelty, Bryan Perry, and 



 - 5 - 

Melina Wenner.  The Board came out at 10:21 a.m.  Mr. Sparks said that no decisions were 
made.   
 
Executive Session – Current/Pending Litigation  
 
The Board went into executive session with DPA Ryan Lukson at 10:22 a.m. for approximately 
30 minutes to discuss current and pending litigation.  Also present were David Sparks, Cami 
McKenzie, Bryan Perry, Ryan Brown, Loretta Smith Kelty, and Melina Wenner.  Lt. Clay 
Vannoy was present via/video conference.  The Board came out at 10:38 a.m. and Mr. Lukson 
stated the Board took no action.    
 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Commissioner Beaver said he would be attending a Health District finance meeting and 
YRBWEB (water) meeting in Yakima this week.   
 
Commissioner Small said he attended the Greater Columbia Behavioral Health meeting and the 
State was looking at reducing the State’s RSN’s from 11 to 6 (looked like Benton County would 
be one of the 6). 
 
Chairman Bowman presented the 2012 proposed supplemental budget highlights from the 
WSAC Legislative Steering Committee and said he also gave a copy to Ms. Smith Kelty, David 
Sparks, and Keith Mercer for their review. He said he would appreciate any comments by the 
Board and would forward those to WSAC.   

 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 10/5/2011 
Taxes #: 10111102-10111104 
Warrant #: 42881-42906 
Total all funds: $1,879,613.72 
 
Check Date:  10/5/2011 
Warrant #: 233000-233120 
Direct Deposit #: 67712-68300 
Total all funds: $2,086,771.40 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
11-640 : License Renewal for Columbia Generating Station 
11-641 : Contract w/Superior Tree Service, Inc. for Tree Pruning Services 
11-642 : First Lease Amendment w/Atomic City Rollergirls 
11-643 : Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0123-101, Dept. 000 
11-644 : Purchase Authorization of an Arena Vator from Blueline Mfg Co. 



 - 6 - 

11-645 : Purchase Authorization of 12 Breezeway Doors from Barns Northwest 
11-646 : Agreement w/Nueva Esperanza for Substance Abuse Prevention Services 
11-647 : Payment Authorization to R Sabin for Pilot Services  
11-648 : Personal Services Contract w/Columbia Industries for Shredding Services 
11-649 : Vacation of Irrigation Easement – SPV 11-03 
 
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 10:46 
a.m.   
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



CurrentUser
Text Box
a. Surplus of Personal Property



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:     10/18/2011   
Subject: Arch. Blanket Contract 
Prepared by:       L. Small  
Reviewed by: LSK     

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 
Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  _____ 
Pass Ordinance  _____ 
Pass Motion  _____ 
Other   _____ 

 

COMMISSIONERS 
Consent Agenda            

__X__  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Benton County Commissioners Personnel sent out a Request for Qualification (RFQ) for 
Architectural and Engineering Services for the purpose of contracting with an Architect firm for 
routine projects that may come up in the near future.  
 
On September 27, 2011, a recommendation was made before the Board of Commissioners to 
award the architectural / engineering services to Design West Architects, PA, Kennewick, WA for 
any projects that may come up in the near future and negotiate an “as needed” blanket contract.  
 
A motion was passed to authorizing personal to negotiate a blanket contract between Benton 
County and Design West Architects, PA, Kennewick, WA to provided A/E services.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The recommendation is to approve the attached blanket contract with Design West Architects for “as 
needed” architectural and engineering services for a contract amount not to exceed $200,000; with 
said contract expiring December 31, 2012.  
 
MOTION 
The Board of Benton County Commissioners hereby agrees with the recommendation and approved 
the “as needed” blanket contract between Benton County and Design West Architects PA for a 
contract amount not to exceed $200,000.   
 
 
 
 

CurrentUser
Text Box
b. Contract w/Design West Architects for Architectural and Engineering Services



Orig: File – Commissioners 
cc: Auditor; R. Ozuna; Facilities; DWA  Small  

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

       
Chairman of the Board  

 
       

Chairman Pro-Tem 
 

         
Member 

 
Constituting the Board of County 

Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of Benton County, 
 Clerk of the Board      Washington 
 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARDING ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES TO 
DESIGN WEST ARCHITECTS, PA, KENNEWICK, WA  
 
WHEREAS, Benton County solicited qualifications for Architectural & Engineering (A&E) Firms to
provide architectural and engineering services for Benton County to provide architectural services for
routine projects; and  
 
WHEREAS, sixteen (16) firms responded and the list was narrowed down to five (5) firms to continue
into the interview phase, with those firms being the following:   
 
Design West Architects, Kennewick, WA; Brockway*Opfer*Raab*Architecture PLLC, Yakima, WA;
Meier Architecture/Engineering, Kennewick, WA; ARES Corporation, Richland, WA; TCF
Architecture, Tacoma, WA  
 
WHEREAS, on September 27, 2011, Lisa Small, Executive Secretary with concurrence of Dean
Docken, Facilities Supervisor; Loretta Smith Kelty, Deputy County Administrator; and Malcolm Bowie,
County Engineer, composing of the interview board, posed a recommendation to the Board of
Commissioners on the selection of Design West Architects, PA, Kennewick, WA as the most competent
and qualified firm to provide (A&E) services for anticipated work for Benton County; and  
 
WHEREAS, the team also recommended entering into an “as needed” contract with Design West
Architects, PA for projects requiring (A&E) services within Benton County facilities; NOW,
THEREFORE 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington, hereby
concurs with the recommendation and awards architectural and engineering services to Design West
Architects, PA, Kennewick, WA for any anticipated (A&E) work for Benton County; and  
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board hereby authorizes the Chairman of the Board to sign the
attached blanket contract between Benton County and Design West Architects, PA in an amount not to
exceed $200,000; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, said contract shall expire December 31, 2012.  





 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:  _10/18/11_         
Subject: __________ 
Prepared by:       C. McKenzie      

  
Reviewed by: P. Powell     

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  X 
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            X  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
  
Facilities Dept. is responsible for items that are stored in the unfinished area of the New Courts Building on 
the 2nd floor at the Justice Center.  
 
SUMMARY 
 
Facilities Dept. would like to surplus and dispose of discarded office furniture that is located in the unfinished 
area.  All items are considered junk or have an estimated value of less than $50.00.  This office furniture is 
not desired by any county agency and should be declared surplus.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the resolution authorizing the surplus and disposal of office furniture. 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
 
 
 
MOTION 
 
Consent Agenda 

CurrentUser
Text Box
c. Surplus of Personal Property



cc:  Auditor, Facilities  C. McKenzie 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 
 
 
IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY POLICY, RE: SURPLUS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH RESOLUTION 07-752; OFFICE FURNITURE LOCATED IN 
UNFINISHED AREA AT THE JUSTICE CENTER 
 
 
WHEREAS, The Benton County Auditor is the Personal Property Manager and maintains an updated inventory 
listing of county Personal Property; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Personal Property Manager has determined that the personal property on Attachment A is not 
desired by any other county department or office; and 
 
WHEREAS, all the items listed have an estimated value of less than $50; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Personal Property Manager that this potential surplus property is not 
desired by any county agency and should be declared surplus; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of the citizens of Benton County to surplus antiquated and 
obsolete personal property; NOW, THEREFORE 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that based on the recommendation of the Personal Property Manager, all items included on the 
attachment are hereby surplused and to be disposed of as indicated in Attachment A.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this _________day of _____________________, 20__ __. 
 
       

_______________________________________ 
         Chairman of the Board 
 

_______________________________________ 
           Member 
 

_______________________________________ 
           Member 
       

Constituting the Board of County 
Commissioners of Benton County, 
Washington  

Attest: ___________________________ 
Clerk of the Board   



cc:  Auditor, Facilities  C. McKenzie 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

BENTON COUNTY FACILITIES DEPARTMENT OFFICE FURNITURE SURPLUS 
 
All items are located in the unfinished area of the New Courts Building at the Justice Center 
 
 
TAG #    DESCRIPTION   DISPOSAL METHOD 
 
08724   4-ft wood desk    ** 
11631   Office chair    * 
02933   4-ft metal table    *  
05257   Metal bookcase    * 
09057   Blue metal desk    * 
08966   Emerson TV/VCR   * 
02977   Credenza    * 
05434   File cabinet    * 
02043   4-drawer file cabinet   * 
01974   4-drawer file cabinet   * 
 
The following items are not tagged: 
 

5 ft. metal desk    * 
5 ft. wood desk    * 
4 ft rolling table    * 
3 ft round table    * 
4 ft. metal table    * 
26 chairs of various styles  * 
4 ft. wood desk    * 
Coffee table    * 
Wood cabinet    * 
Metal corner desk   * 
End table    * 
Red wood desk    * 
6 ft. wood desk    * 
5 ft. wood desk    * 
4 ft. wood desk    * 
3-drawer file cabinet   * 
4-drawer file cabinet   * 
2-drawer file cabinet   *  
Various partitions    * 

 
*  Scrap, not functional, no cost benefit in selling  
 
** Sell if possible, scrap after best effort to sell fails 

  



CurrentUser
Text Box
d. Appointment of H DeLeon as County-Designated Mental Health Professional







CurrentUser
Text Box
e. Authorization for Public Hearing on Six Year Road Program



CurrentUser
Text Box
Continued Redistricting Plan – L Smith Kelty







AGENDA ITEM
Meeting Date:  10/18/11___      
Subject: Doxo Payment

Solutions____
Prepared by:       _Nick Kooiker
Reviewed by: ____________

TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED
Execute Contract _____
Pass Resolution _____
Pass Ordinance _____
Pass Motion _____
Other __X__

Consent Agenda           _____
Public Hearing            _____
1st Discussion            __X__
2nd Discussion            _____
Other            _____

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

There are many new solutions constantly being created in the advancing digital paperless solutions market.
 One of those vendors is “Doxo” which is a new web based billing system where property tax statements
would be replaced with digital images delivered to a taxpayers account at Doxo’s website.  From this
platform, the taxpayer can generate E-payments to pay their property taxes electronically.  This would be
a tremendous advantage to the County for multiple reasons.  This would reduce the amount of mailed
property tax statements, therefore saving charges for the applicable postage, supplies, and services.  The
other advantages would include the ability to provide taxpayers with another paperless option to pay their
taxes, and also it would require less time to process these payments compared to traditional payment
processing methods.

SUMMARY
Duane would like to discuss a new web based billing system named “Doxo” where paper property tax
statements could be replaced with digital images.  

FISCAL IMPACT
Using Doxo, there will be an overall reduction in costs to the County for processing tax payments. 

CurrentUser
Text Box
Doxo Payment Solutions Presentation – D Davidson



Go paper-free. 
Deliver documents. 
Get paid.

doxo is the easiest way to connect with 
your customers and get them off paper. 

No software. No professional services. No hassles.

Your Business Your Customers



Eliminate the obstacles to going paperless—with doxo.

Paperless adoption should be far higher than the 15% US industry average. So what’s preventing widespread adoption? 
Consumers cite issues such as too many logins, record-keeping concerns, lack of due date visibility, and the need to store 
more than just bills online.

doxo offers a solution. Using an award-winning, Web 2.0 model to connect businesses to customers, it delivers documents 
the way people want to receive them—in a consolidated, secure digital file cabinet that conveniently addresses each of the 
customer concerns.  

Businesses benefit because paperless adoption reduces their operating expenses, with less paper to print and mail. 
Customers gain the convenience of being able to view, pay, manage, and file their documents online—forever.

And there is no software to install, no professional services to pay for, and no hassles. Your customers connect directly with 
you by sending you a doxo connect request. You approve each connect request on your doxo Control Panel—or automate 
approval with the doxo Connect API.

Whether you have fifty customers or fifty million, doxo will reduce the cost of billing and communicating with your 
customers. And the convenience it offers your customers will increase their loyalty to you.

Online Banking Report 
Best of the Web 

OnDemand Top 100
Red Herring Top 100 

North America
Hot Tech 

Companies to Watch
Top 10 Re-Thinking 

Ideas of 2011
New Product of the Year - Financial Services



What can doxo do for you?

Boost Paperless Adoption 
When you connect with users on doxo, you always go paper-free, saving you money from 
day one.

Leverage Your Back-Office Investments
It’s easy to add doxo to your existing paperless choices, leveraging the back-office investments 
you’ve already made.

Reduce Costs with doxoPAY
By accepting payments with doxoPAY, you save money on both delivering bills and receiving 
payments—because you never pay credit card fees.

No Cross Promotions or Unsolicited Ads
With doxo, there are no unsolicited ads and no junk mail—so there’s no message dilution. 
Customers receive correspondence only from the providers they select—you!

Drive Web Traffic
doxo’s tools let you deliver targeted content that drives traffic to your site, both by placing 
promotions on your profile page and by broadcasting directly to your customers. Your 
audience is always just one click away.

Bank-Grade Security
doxo records are encrypted, redundant, and remotely stored. doxo also provides real-time 
access and monitoring, alerting customers to every move that happens on their account. 

Promote Self-Service
doxo empowers your customers to self-manage their accounts, reducing your customer  
care costs.

Pay Only When You Save
Your only cost is a small transaction fee with each document. Typically, companies realize an 
80% reduction on their existing costs of mailing documents and collecting payments.



Join the doxo network in 3 easy steps.  

doxo, inc.
308 Occidental Ave S, Suite 200
Seattle, Washington 98104
206.319.0097

Enroll
Enrollment is easy!  Answer a few questions that will be used to verify your association with your 
organization.  

Start here:  http://www.doxo.com/for-providers/get-started/

Get Validated
doxo will validate your association with your organization, typically within three business days. 

Get Started
After receiving your credentials, just log in and put doxo to the test— you’ll be up and running  
in minutes!

Once you join the doxo network, you can personalize your company profile, send updates to your customers, and gain 
insights into customer behavior with real-time data.

doxo is pioneering the way people and providers connect and go paper-free, breaking customer adoption barriers and 
generating large savings for businesses in printing, paper, and postage costs. Give us a try, for free! You can create and 
manage your profile, try out connections, and test-drive doxo today with doxo Quick Start.

Start here:  http://www.doxo.com/for-providers/get-started/

http://www.doxo.com/for-providers/get-started/
http://www.doxo.com/for-providers/get-started/


CurrentUser
Text Box
Public Works Six Year Road Program – Bowie




	101811.pdf
	Agenda Minutes 101111
	CA - Auditor a
	CA - Commissioners b
	CA - Facilities c
	Agenda action sheet-Fac.
	surplus resolution - Fac

	CA - Human Services d
	CA - Public Works e
	Timed a - PH Redistricting Plan
	Timed b - Doxo Presentation
	Timed c - Six Yr Road



